Mr Damien Cassidy

Ringsend Irishtown Sandymount
Environmental Group

28 Irishtown Road

Dublin 4

2 May 2019

Dear Mr Cassidy

W0232-01

# Environmental Protection Agency
: bt Comishond

Ar Ghy h Kt um Ch

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland
Y35 WB21

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Y35 Waz1

T +353 53 9160600
Fr 4353 53 9160699
E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LeCall: 1890 33 55 99

Re: W0232-01 Technica! Amendment to a Licence in the name of Dublin Waste to Energy

Limited, for a facility at Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg, Dublin 4

Thank you for your letter received by the Agency on 1 May 2019.

Pilease be advised that the technical amendment application documents, received from the
Licensee, are available for viewing on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie

Yours sincerely

ﬁmm vgﬁgg::—)ﬁ\(\

Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl
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